February 1, 2002
MEMORANDUM TO: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Patricia K. Holahan, Chief
Rulemaking and Guidance Branch
Division of Industrial and IRA/
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RULE: LIST OF APPROVED SPENT FUEL
STORAGE CASKS: STANDARDIZED ADVANCED NUHOMS®-
24PT1 ADDITION

On January 23, 2002, the EDO approved and signed the proposed rule on the above subject.

Please implement the EDO’s action by arranging for publication of the attached proposed rule
in the Federal Reqister.

Attached is the Congressional Letter package for transmittal to OCA. Please coordinate the
publication of the press release with OPA. The supporting documents: Federal Register notice
(FRN) for the Proposed Rule (ML013250336), Weekly Report to the Commission

(ML 013250351), Approved for Publication (ML 013250390), and Environmental Assessment
(ML 013250411) are available in ADAMS and may be posted on the ruleforum website.

Please note that OFR needs to add comments due date to page 1 of the proposed rule.

Attachments:

1. Federal Register Notice of Proposed
Rule + 11 Copies and Diskette

2. Congressional Letters and Diskette

CONTACT: Jayne M. McCausland, NMSS/IMNS
(301) 415-6219
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